
Mr David Naughton 
Panda Waste Services 
Rathdrinagh 
Beauparc 
N avan 
County Meath 

23 October 20 14 

mental Protection Agency 
An Ghnlonihoireocht urn Chaomhnii Comhshaoil 

Reg. No: WO1 40-04 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Eosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Ehaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman. Lire 

T +353 53 9160600 
F t353 53 9160699 
E info@epa le 

W wwwepa le 
LoCall: 1890 33 55  99 

Dear Mr Naughton 

I acknowledge receipt on 23 October 2014 of information requested under Section 
76(A) of the Waste Management Act 1996, as amended. I am to advise you that the 
information is currently being assessed for compliance with Regulation 9 of the EPA 
(Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 201 3. 

Yours sincerely, 

Environmental Licensing Progranline 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


